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TO: POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

FROM: Administrative Office of the Courts 
Business Services  

DATE: March 11, 2008 

SUBJECT/PURPOSE 
OF MEMO: 

To issue Addendum 2 to RFP for CCMS V4 Deployment and, as set 
forth in the attached documents to:   
1.) include standard form of confidentiality agreement for the due 

diligence phase of the solicitation process, as mentioned in 
Addendum 1; 

2.) replace Enclosure B – CCMS-V4 Deployment RFP Pricing Sheet 
with the attached Enclosure B – CCMS-V4 Deployment RFP 
Pricing Sheet, Revision 1; 

3.) post the attendee list for the March 7, 2008 mandatory Vendor 
Conference; and 

4.) post the PowerPoint presentation from the March 7, 2008 
mandatory Vendor Conference. 
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1.) The attached standard form of confidentiality agreement may be required to be signed by a 
Vendor prior to entering into the due diligence phase of the solicitation process. 

2.) Enclosure B – CCMS-V4 Deployment RFP Pricing Sheet is hereby replaced with the 
attached Enclosure B – CCMS-V4 Deployment RFP Pricing Sheet, Revision 1. 

3.) The attendee list for the March 7, 2008 mandatory Vendor Conference. 

4.) The PowerPoint presentation (Presentation) from the March 7, 2008 mandatory Vendor 
Conference.  The document is for informational purposes.  If there is a conflict between the 
information in the Presentation and the RFP documents, the RFP documents prevail. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 2 

 


